Date Authority Description Link (in Turkish)
27.01.2020 | Ministry of Travel Alert for China http://www.mfa.gov.tr/cin-seyahat-
Foreign Affairs uyarisi-hk-27-1-20.tr.mfa
23.02.2020 Iran border has been closed.
26.02.2020 | Ministry of Travel Alert for Italy http://www.mfa.gov.tr/italya-seyahat-
Foreign Affairs Travel Alert for Iraq uyarisi-hk-26-2-2020.tr.mfa
http://www.mfa.gov.tr/irak-seyahat-
uyarisi-hk-26-2-2020.tr.mfa
01.03.2020 Iraq border has been closed.
13.03.2020 | Ministry of As of March 14, 08:00 https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligi-
Internal Affairs passenger entries from ve-hudut-idare-mulki-amirliklerine-
Germany, Spain, France, genelge
Austria, Norway, Denmark,
Sweden, Belgium and the
Netherlands to Turkey was
halted from all border crossings.
Travel from Turkey to these
countries was temporarily
stopped.
13.03.2020 | Ministry of Schools will be closed between
Education March 16 and 30.
14.03.2020 | Ministry of As of March 15, 17:00 Turkey https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/turkiye-ve-
Internal Affairs and Georgia will temporarily gurcistan-sarp-sinir-kapisini-karsilikli-
close the Sarp border gate to olarak-gecici-sureyle-yolcu-trafigine-
passenger traffic. kapatacak
15.03.2020 | Ministry of Due to the coronavirus https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-
Internal Affairs epidemic, the activities of valiligine-coronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-
discotheques, bars and night ek-genelge-gonderdi
clubs will be temporarily
stopped as of March 16 at
10:00.
16.03.2020 | Ministry of Activities of theaters, cinemas, | https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-
Internal Affairs show centers, concert halls, valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-
engagement / wedding halls, konulu-ek-genelge-gonderildi
casinos, pubs, taverns, coffee
shops, cafés, cafeterias, hookah
lounges, internet lounges,
internet cafes, all kinds of game
halls, all kinds of indoor
playgrounds (including the ones
in shopping malls and
restaurants), clubhouses,
amusement parks and
recreational facilities will be
temporarily suspended by 24:00
today.
19.03.2020 Greece and Bulgaria borders are

closed.
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http://www.mfa.gov.tr/cin-seyahat-uyarisi-hk-27-1-20.tr.mfa
http://www.mfa.gov.tr/cin-seyahat-uyarisi-hk-27-1-20.tr.mfa
http://www.mfa.gov.tr/italya-seyahat-uyarisi-hk-26-2-2020.tr.mfa
http://www.mfa.gov.tr/italya-seyahat-uyarisi-hk-26-2-2020.tr.mfa
http://www.mfa.gov.tr/irak-seyahat-uyarisi-hk-26-2-2020.tr.mfa
http://www.mfa.gov.tr/irak-seyahat-uyarisi-hk-26-2-2020.tr.mfa
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligi-ve-hudut-idare-mulki-amirliklerine-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligi-ve-hudut-idare-mulki-amirliklerine-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligi-ve-hudut-idare-mulki-amirliklerine-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/turkiye-ve-gurcistan-sarp-sinir-kapisini-karsilikli-olarak-gecici-sureyle-yolcu-trafigine-kapatacak
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/turkiye-ve-gurcistan-sarp-sinir-kapisini-karsilikli-olarak-gecici-sureyle-yolcu-trafigine-kapatacak
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/turkiye-ve-gurcistan-sarp-sinir-kapisini-karsilikli-olarak-gecici-sureyle-yolcu-trafigine-kapatacak
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/turkiye-ve-gurcistan-sarp-sinir-kapisini-karsilikli-olarak-gecici-sureyle-yolcu-trafigine-kapatacak
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-coronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-ek-genelge-gonderdi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-coronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-ek-genelge-gonderdi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-coronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-ek-genelge-gonderdi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-ek-genelge-gonderildi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-ek-genelge-gonderildi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-ek-genelge-gonderildi

Date Authority Description Link (in Turkish)
20.03.2020 | General “Necessary Measures to be https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isgg
Directorate of Taken for Effective Fight Against | m/haberler/koronavirus/
Occupational the New Coronary Virus (COVID-
Health and 19) Outbreak” were published.
Safety
21.03.2020 | Ministry of As of 17.00, flights to 46 https://www.uab.gov.tr/basin-
Transportation countries will be stopped as aciklamalari/ucus-yasagi-olan-ulke-
and part of the new type of sayisi-68-e-yukseldi
Infrastructure coronavirus (COVID-19)
measures. Thus, the number of
countries that Turkey stop
flights will increase to 68. (List is
given in the link)
21.03.2020 | Ministry of The activities of the barbers, https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/bakanligimi
Internal Affairs hairdressers and beauty centers | z-81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-
will be temporarily stopped as konulu-ek-bir-genelge-daha-gonderdi
of March 21, Saturday (18:00).
21.03.2020 | Ministry of After 24:00 on 21.03.2020, it is https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/65-yas-ve-
Internal Affairs forbidden for our citizens aged ustu-ile-kronik-rahatsizligi-olanlara-
65 and over and those with sokaga-cikma-yasagi-genelgesi
chronic illnesses (low immune
system and chronic lung
disease, asthma, COPD,
cardiovascular disease, kidney,
hypertension and liver disease
and citizens using drugs that
disrupt the immune system) to
go out of their residence, to
walk around the open
areas/parks and to travel by
public transportation vehicles.
21.03.2020 | Ministry of As of midnight, today, all https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus

Internal Affairs

restaurants, as well as pastry
shops and patisseries and
similar workplaces will only
serve in the form of takeaway
or delivery, without allowing
customers to be served at the
tables.

-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-

lokantalarla-ilgili-ek-genelge
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https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/koronavirus/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/koronavirus/
https://www.uab.gov.tr/basin-aciklamalari/ucus-yasagi-olan-ulke-sayisi-68-e-yukseldi
https://www.uab.gov.tr/basin-aciklamalari/ucus-yasagi-olan-ulke-sayisi-68-e-yukseldi
https://www.uab.gov.tr/basin-aciklamalari/ucus-yasagi-olan-ulke-sayisi-68-e-yukseldi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/bakanligimiz-81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-ek-bir-genelge-daha-gonderdi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/bakanligimiz-81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-ek-bir-genelge-daha-gonderdi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/bakanligimiz-81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-konulu-ek-bir-genelge-daha-gonderdi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/65-yas-ve-ustu-ile-kronik-rahatsizligi-olanlara-sokaga-cikma-yasagi-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/65-yas-ve-ustu-ile-kronik-rahatsizligi-olanlara-sokaga-cikma-yasagi-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/65-yas-ve-ustu-ile-kronik-rahatsizligi-olanlara-sokaga-cikma-yasagi-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-lokantalarla-ilgili-ek-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-lokantalarla-ilgili-ek-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-lokantalarla-ilgili-ek-genelge

Date Authority Description Link (in Turkish)
24.03.2020 | Ministry of All supermarkets will serve https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus
Internal Affairs between 09:00 and 21:00 in the | -salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-
provinces / districts. The marketlerle-ilgili-ek-genelge
maximum number of customers
in the supermarket will be one
tenth of the total area
(excluding warehouses,
administrative offices, etc.) that
serve the customer directly. For
example, if the area of the
supermarket offered to the
customers is 100 square meters,
there will be a maximum of 10
customers at the same time.
25.03.2020 | Ministry of Schools will be closed until April
Education 30™.
27.03.2020 | Ministry of The sale of non-essential https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus
Internal Affairs products (such as clothing, toys, | -salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-
etc.) will not be allowed in pazar-satis-yerleri-ile-ilgili-ek-genelge
marketplaces where citizens'
basic food / cleaning materials
are sold.
At existing marketplaces, there
will be a distance of at least 3
meters between each sales
place (stall).
28.03.2020 | General Guidelines on Measures to be https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isgg
Directorate of Taken at Workplaces within the | m/haberler/bakanligimizin-yeni-tip-
Occupational Scope of Combating New Type koronavirusle-mucadele-kapsaminda-
Health and Coronavirus have been is-yerlerinde-alinacak-onlemlere-iliskin-
Safety published. kilavuzu-yayimlandi/
28.03.2020 | Ministry of Circular on flights and bus https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-
Internal Affairs | services (travel permit) valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-
kapsaminda-ucakotobus-seferleri-
genelgesi
29.03.2020 | Ministry of Circular on Commercial Taxis https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-

Internal Affairs

valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-
kapsaminda-ticari-taksilerle-ilgili-
genelge
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https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-marketlerle-ilgili-ek-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-marketlerle-ilgili-ek-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-marketlerle-ilgili-ek-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-pazar-satis-yerleri-ile-ilgili-ek-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-pazar-satis-yerleri-ile-ilgili-ek-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-salgini-ile-mucadele-kapsaminda-pazar-satis-yerleri-ile-ilgili-ek-genelge
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/bakanligimizin-yeni-tip-koronavirusle-mucadele-kapsaminda-is-yerlerinde-alinacak-onlemlere-iliskin-kilavuzu-yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/bakanligimizin-yeni-tip-koronavirusle-mucadele-kapsaminda-is-yerlerinde-alinacak-onlemlere-iliskin-kilavuzu-yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/bakanligimizin-yeni-tip-koronavirusle-mucadele-kapsaminda-is-yerlerinde-alinacak-onlemlere-iliskin-kilavuzu-yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/bakanligimizin-yeni-tip-koronavirusle-mucadele-kapsaminda-is-yerlerinde-alinacak-onlemlere-iliskin-kilavuzu-yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/bakanligimizin-yeni-tip-koronavirusle-mucadele-kapsaminda-is-yerlerinde-alinacak-onlemlere-iliskin-kilavuzu-yayimlandi/
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-kapsaminda-ucakotobus-seferleri-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-kapsaminda-ucakotobus-seferleri-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-kapsaminda-ucakotobus-seferleri-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-kapsaminda-ucakotobus-seferleri-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-kapsaminda-ticari-taksilerle-ilgili-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-kapsaminda-ticari-taksilerle-ilgili-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-kapsaminda-ticari-taksilerle-ilgili-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-koronavirus-tedbirleri-kapsaminda-ticari-taksilerle-ilgili-genelge

Date

Authority

Description

Link (in Turkish)

03.04.2020

Ministry of
Internal Affairs

All of the entrance / exits to be
made from provincial borders of
30 provinces with metropolitan
status (including Istanbul) and
Zonguldak by land, air and sea
(public transport, private
vehicle and pedestrian, etc.) will
be stopped for a period of 15
days starting from 24:00 on
Friday, 03 April 2020.

In provinces and districts,
citizens and employees will
enter the market places,
supermarkets and workplaces
(where they work collectively)
with masks.

Those who were born after
01.01.2000 in all provinces and
districts will be temporarily
banned from going out on the
streets on 03.04.2020 from
24:00.

https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/sehir-
giriscikis-tebirleri-ve-yas-sinirlamasi

05.04.2020

Ministry of
Internal Affairs

Exceptions for those aged
between 18 and 20:

Those who have a regular job in
the private sector and those
who document it with a social
security registration document
will be exempted from the
curfew.

https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/sokaga-
cikma-yasagi-bulunan-18---20-yas-
arasindaki-genclerle-ilgili-istisnalar

09.04.2020

General
Directorate of
Occupational
Health and
Safety

“Documents prepared for
Considerations in Wholesale
and Retail Supermarkets, Cargo
and Courier Transportation and
Pharmacies within the Scope of
Combating New Type
Coronavirus” have been
published.

https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isgg
m/haberler/toptanveperakendemarket
ler kargovekuryetasimaciligi eczane ¢
ovid-

19 kapsaminda dikkat edilmesi gerek
li_hususlara iliskin dokuman yayimlan

di/

10.04.2020

General
Directorate of
Occupational
Health and
Safety

“Documents containing Points
to Consider for Employees in
Call Centers within the Scope of
Combating Coronavirus” have
been published.

https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isgg
m/haberler/cagri_merkezleri covid-

19 kapsaminda_ dikkat edilmesi gerek
li_hususlara iliskin dokuman yayimlan

di/

10.04.2020

General
Directorate of
Occupational
Health and
Safety

Frequently Asked Questions on
CoVID-19

https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/420
52/sikcasorulansorular-
10042020 co19.pdf
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https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/sehir-giriscikis-tebirleri-ve-yas-sinirlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/sehir-giriscikis-tebirleri-ve-yas-sinirlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/sokaga-cikma-yasagi-bulunan-18---20-yas-arasindaki-genclerle-ilgili-istisnalar
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/sokaga-cikma-yasagi-bulunan-18---20-yas-arasindaki-genclerle-ilgili-istisnalar
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/sokaga-cikma-yasagi-bulunan-18---20-yas-arasindaki-genclerle-ilgili-istisnalar
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/toptanveperakendemarketler_kargovekuryetasimaciligi_eczane_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/toptanveperakendemarketler_kargovekuryetasimaciligi_eczane_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/toptanveperakendemarketler_kargovekuryetasimaciligi_eczane_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/toptanveperakendemarketler_kargovekuryetasimaciligi_eczane_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/toptanveperakendemarketler_kargovekuryetasimaciligi_eczane_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/toptanveperakendemarketler_kargovekuryetasimaciligi_eczane_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/toptanveperakendemarketler_kargovekuryetasimaciligi_eczane_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/cagri_merkezleri_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/cagri_merkezleri_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/cagri_merkezleri_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/cagri_merkezleri_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://www.ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/cagri_merkezleri_covid-19_kapsaminda_dikkat_edilmesi_gerekli_hususlara_iliskin_dokuman_yayimlandi/
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/42052/sikcasorulansorular-10042020_co19.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/42052/sikcasorulansorular-10042020_co19.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/42052/sikcasorulansorular-10042020_co19.pdf

Date Authority Description Link (in Turkish)
10.04.2020 | Ministry of All citizens in 30 provinces with | https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/2-gun-
Internal Affairs metropolitan status (including sokaga-cikma-yasagi
Istanbul) and Zonguldak will be
banned to go out from 24:00 on
10.04.2020 to 24:00 on
12.04.2020.
13.04.2020 | General Document and control list https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
Directorate of prepared for Considerations in
Occupational Construction Work within the
Health and Scope of Combating New Type
Safety Coronavirus have been
published.
13.04.2020 | General New Coronavirus Measures to https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/hab
Directorate of Be Taken at Construction Sites erler/santiyelerde-alinacak-yeni-
Occupational koronavirus-tedbirleri/
Health and
Safety
14.04.2020 | General Documents and checklists on https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
Directorate of the points to be considered in
Occupational the effective fight against new
Health and type of coronavirus in
Safety workplaces that produce and
sell bakery products and
banking sector have been
published.
15.04.2020 | General Documents and checklists on https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
Directorate of the points to be considered in
Occupational the effective fight against new
Health and type of coronavirus in
Safety workplaces operating in waste
collection business have been
published.
16.04.2020 | Ministry of All citizens in 30 provinces with | https://twitter.com/TC icisleri/status/
Internal Affairs | metropolitan status (including 1250778874268528640
Istanbul) and Zonguldak will be
banned to go out from 24:00 on
17.04.2020 to 24:00 on
19.04.2020.
17.04.2020 | - Law on Amendment of Some https://www.resmigazete.gov.tr/eskile
Laws and Law to Reduce the r/2020/04/20200417-2.htm
Effects of The New Coronavirus
(COVID-19) Outbreak on
Economic And Social Life
17.04.2020 | General Checklist for Gas and LPG https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19

Directorate of
Occupational
Health and
Safety

Stations
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https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/2-gun-sokaga-cikma-yasagi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/2-gun-sokaga-cikma-yasagi
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/santiyelerde-alinacak-yeni-koronavirus-tedbirleri/
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/santiyelerde-alinacak-yeni-koronavirus-tedbirleri/
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/isggm/haberler/santiyelerde-alinacak-yeni-koronavirus-tedbirleri/
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
https://twitter.com/TC_icisleri/status/1250778874268528640
https://twitter.com/TC_icisleri/status/1250778874268528640
https://www.resmigazete.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/04/20200417-2.htm
https://www.resmigazete.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/04/20200417-2.htm
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19

Date Authority Description Link (in Turkish)
18.04.2020 | General Checklist for Security Personnel | https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
Directorate of
Occupational
Health and
Safety
18.04.2020 | Ministry of Entry / Exit Restriction for 30 https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-
Internal Affairs Metropolitan provinces and buyuksehir-ve-zonguldaka-giriscikislar-
Zonguldak has been extended daha-once-belirlenen-usul-ve-esaslara-
15 days gore-15-gun-uzatildi
20.04.2020 | General Checklist for Dental Clinics https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
Directorate of
Occupational
Health and
Safety
21.04.2020 | General Checklist for Manual Handling https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
Directorate of
Occupational
Health and
Safety
21.04.2020 | Ministry of Curfew to be applied in 30 https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-
Internal Affairs metropolitan provinces and buyuksehir-ve-zonguldak-ilinde-23-24-
Zonguldak on 23-24-25-26 April | 25-26-nisan-tarihlerinde-uygulanacak-
sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
22.04.2020 | General Checklist for Agriculture Sector | https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/432
Directorate of 67/tarim calisanlari_kontrol listesi 20
Occupational 200422.pdf
Health and
Safety
22.04.2020 | Ministry of Circular of Ramadan Measures https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus
Internal Affairs in Combating Coronavirus -ile-mucadelede-ramazan-ayi-
tedbirleri-genelgesi
27.04.2020 | General Info Card and Checklist for https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/435
Directorate of Mines 70/maden isleri bilgikarti 20200427.p
Occupational df
Health and https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/435
Safety 72/maden calisanlari_kontrol listesi 2
0200427.pdf
28.04.2020 | General Checklist for workplaces that https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
Directorate of manufacture food
Occupational
Health and
Safety
29.04.2020 | Ministry of Schools will be closed until May | https://www.meb.gov.tr/uzaktan-
Education 31°%, egitim-31-mayisa-kadar-devam-
edecek/haber/20803/tr
29.04.2020 | Ministry of Curfew to be applied in 31 https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/31-ilde-

Internal Affairs

provinces between 30.04.2020-
03.05.2020

30042020-03052020-tarihlerinde-
uygulanacak-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
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https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-buyuksehir-ve-zonguldaka-giriscikislar-daha-once-belirlenen-usul-ve-esaslara-gore-15-gun-uzatildi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-buyuksehir-ve-zonguldaka-giriscikislar-daha-once-belirlenen-usul-ve-esaslara-gore-15-gun-uzatildi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-buyuksehir-ve-zonguldaka-giriscikislar-daha-once-belirlenen-usul-ve-esaslara-gore-15-gun-uzatildi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-buyuksehir-ve-zonguldaka-giriscikislar-daha-once-belirlenen-usul-ve-esaslara-gore-15-gun-uzatildi
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-buyuksehir-ve-zonguldak-ilinde-23-24-25-26-nisan-tarihlerinde-uygulanacak-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-buyuksehir-ve-zonguldak-ilinde-23-24-25-26-nisan-tarihlerinde-uygulanacak-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-buyuksehir-ve-zonguldak-ilinde-23-24-25-26-nisan-tarihlerinde-uygulanacak-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/30-buyuksehir-ve-zonguldak-ilinde-23-24-25-26-nisan-tarihlerinde-uygulanacak-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/43267/tarim_calisanlari_kontrol_listesi_20200422.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/43267/tarim_calisanlari_kontrol_listesi_20200422.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/43267/tarim_calisanlari_kontrol_listesi_20200422.pdf
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-ile-mucadelede-ramazan-ayi-tedbirleri-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-ile-mucadelede-ramazan-ayi-tedbirleri-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/koronavirus-ile-mucadelede-ramazan-ayi-tedbirleri-genelgesi
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/43570/maden_isleri_bilgikarti_20200427.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/43570/maden_isleri_bilgikarti_20200427.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/43570/maden_isleri_bilgikarti_20200427.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/43572/maden_calisanlari_kontrol_listesi_20200427.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/43572/maden_calisanlari_kontrol_listesi_20200427.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/media/43572/maden_calisanlari_kontrol_listesi_20200427.pdf
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
https://www.meb.gov.tr/uzaktan-egitim-31-mayisa-kadar-devam-edecek/haber/20803/tr
https://www.meb.gov.tr/uzaktan-egitim-31-mayisa-kadar-devam-edecek/haber/20803/tr
https://www.meb.gov.tr/uzaktan-egitim-31-mayisa-kadar-devam-edecek/haber/20803/tr
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/31-ilde-30042020-03052020-tarihlerinde-uygulanacak-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/31-ilde-30042020-03052020-tarihlerinde-uygulanacak-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/31-ilde-30042020-03052020-tarihlerinde-uygulanacak-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi

Date Authority Description Link (in Turkish)
30.04.2020 | General Info Card and Checklist for Main | https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
Directorate of Metal Sector
Occupational
Health and
Safety
06.05.2020 | Ministry of Precautions To Be Taken At https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/
Health Barbers, Hairdressers and toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-
Beauty Saloons BerberKuaforveGuzellikSalonlarindaAli
nmasiGerekenOnlemler-06052020.pdf
06.05.2020 | Ministry of Circular on Opening of Barbers / | https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/berberguzel
Internal Affairs Beauty Saloons / Hairdressers lik-salonukuaforlerin-acilmasi-genelgesi
07.05.2020 | Ministry of All citizens in 24 provinces with | https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/24-ilde-
Internal Affairs metropolitan status (including 852020-saat-2400-ile-1052020-saat-
Istanbul) and Zonguldak will be | 2400-arasinda-uygulanacak-olan-
banned to go out from 24:00 on | sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
08.05.2020 to 24:00 on
10.05.2020.
07.05.2020 | Ministry of Circular on Exemption of https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/65-yas-ve-
Internal Affairs Restriction for People 65 and uzeri20-yas-altikronik-rahatsizligi-
Over / Under 20/ Chronic bulunan-kisilerin-sokaga-cikma-
Disease kisitlamasi-istisnasi-genelgesi
08.05.2020 | Ministry of Precautions To Be Taken at https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/
Health Commercial Taxis and Taxi toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-
Stations KapsamindaTicariTaksilerveTaksiDurakl
arindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-
08052020.pdf
08.05.2020 | Ministry of Circular on Market Places for 81 | https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-ile-
Internal Affairs provinces pazar-yerleri-genelgesi
09.05.2020 | Ministry of Precautions to be taken at https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/
Health Workplaces in Shopping Malls toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-
and Shopping Malls AVMveAVMIc%CA4%B1ndekilsYerlerind
eAlinacakOnlemler-09052020.pdf
09.05.2020 | Ministry of Circular on Commercial Taxi https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-ile-ticari-
Internal Affairs Hygiene Measures for 81 taksilere-iliskin-genelgesi
provinces
11.05.2020 | Ministry of Circular on Shopping Malls ?
Internal Affairs
12.05.2020 | Ministry of A New Circular on City Entry- https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-
Internal Affairs Exit Measures (Restriction still valiligine-sehir-giris---cikis-tedbirleri-
valid for 15 provinces including | konulu-yeni-bir-genelge
istanbul)
12.05.2020 | General Checklist for Shopping Malls https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19

Directorate of
Occupational
Health and
Safety
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https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-BerberKuaforveGuzellikSalonlarindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-06052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-BerberKuaforveGuzellikSalonlarindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-06052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-BerberKuaforveGuzellikSalonlarindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-06052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-BerberKuaforveGuzellikSalonlarindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-06052020.pdf
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/berberguzellik-salonukuaforlerin-acilmasi-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/berberguzellik-salonukuaforlerin-acilmasi-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/24-ilde-852020-saat-2400-ile-1052020-saat-2400-arasinda-uygulanacak-olan-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/24-ilde-852020-saat-2400-ile-1052020-saat-2400-arasinda-uygulanacak-olan-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/24-ilde-852020-saat-2400-ile-1052020-saat-2400-arasinda-uygulanacak-olan-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/24-ilde-852020-saat-2400-ile-1052020-saat-2400-arasinda-uygulanacak-olan-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/65-yas-ve-uzeri20-yas-altikronik-rahatsizligi-bulunan-kisilerin-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi-istisnasi-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/65-yas-ve-uzeri20-yas-altikronik-rahatsizligi-bulunan-kisilerin-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi-istisnasi-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/65-yas-ve-uzeri20-yas-altikronik-rahatsizligi-bulunan-kisilerin-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi-istisnasi-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/65-yas-ve-uzeri20-yas-altikronik-rahatsizligi-bulunan-kisilerin-sokaga-cikma-kisitlamasi-istisnasi-genelgesi
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-KapsamindaTicariTaksilerveTaksiDuraklarindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-08052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-KapsamindaTicariTaksilerveTaksiDuraklarindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-08052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-KapsamindaTicariTaksilerveTaksiDuraklarindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-08052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-KapsamindaTicariTaksilerveTaksiDuraklarindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-08052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-KapsamindaTicariTaksilerveTaksiDuraklarindaAlinmasiGerekenOnlemler-08052020.pdf
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-ile-pazar-yerleri-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-ile-pazar-yerleri-genelgesi
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-AVMveAVMIc%C4%B1ndekiIsYerlerindeAlinacakOnlemler-09052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-AVMveAVMIc%C4%B1ndekiIsYerlerindeAlinacakOnlemler-09052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-AVMveAVMIc%C4%B1ndekiIsYerlerindeAlinacakOnlemler-09052020.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/depo/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi/COVID19-AVMveAVMIc%C4%B1ndekiIsYerlerindeAlinacakOnlemler-09052020.pdf
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-ile-ticari-taksilere-iliskin-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-ile-ticari-taksilere-iliskin-genelgesi
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-sehir-giris---cikis-tedbirleri-konulu-yeni-bir-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-sehir-giris---cikis-tedbirleri-konulu-yeni-bir-genelge
https://www.icisleri.gov.tr/81-il-valiligine-sehir-giris---cikis-tedbirleri-konulu-yeni-bir-genelge
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19

Date Authority Description Link (in Turkish)

13.05.2020 | General Checklists for Hairdressers, https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
Directorate of Accommodation Services and
Occupational Intercity Transportation
Health and
Safety
14.05.2020 | Ministry of Precautions to be taken at: https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/tr/top
Health - Mines lumda-salgin-yonetimi.html
- Shopkeepers Selling Shoes
and Bags
- Groceries

- Kiosks, Canteens and
Newspaper Stands

- Food Stores

- Clothing Stores and related

- Jewelers, Bijouterie, Watch
Stores and Opticians

- Minibuses

- Market Places

- Construction Sites

- Tailors, Shoe Repairers and
Dry Cleaners

- Book and Stationery Stores

- Toy Stores
15.05.2020 | Press General Assembly Decision on https://www.resmigazete.gov.tr/eskile
Announcement | the Implementation of the r/2020/05/20200515-4.pdf
Institution Legislation in the Scope of Law

195 during the New Coronavirus
(COVID-19) Outbreak (No: 212)

https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/tr/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi.html

https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/tr/diger-kamu-kurumlari

https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
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https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/tr/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi.html
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/tr/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi.html
https://www.resmigazete.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/05/20200515-4.pdf
https://www.resmigazete.gov.tr/eskiler/2020/05/20200515-4.pdf
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/tr/toplumda-salgin-yonetimi.html
https://covid19bilgi.saglik.gov.tr/tr/diger-kamu-kurumlari
https://ailevecalisma.gov.tr/covid19

